

Guided Pathways Committee GP Minutes

Tuesday May 11, 2022 3:00 pm – 4:00 pm – Zoom

Our Mission

With students as our focus, Porterville College provides our local and diverse communities quality education that promotes intellectual curiosity, personal growth, and lifelong learning, while preparing students for career and academic success.

Accessibility Note:

If you are an individual with a disability and need accommodations, please contact Jodie Logan at 559-791-2208

<u>Present</u>: Primavera Arvizu, Michael Carley, Reagen Dozier, Mary Jo Jorden, Roger Perez, and Robert Simpkins <u>Absent:</u> Araceli Carranza, Connie Gutierrez, Ethan Hartsell and Erin Wingfield (*vacant 2 classified, vacant 1 management, and vacant 1 Faculty*)

I. New Discussion Items

a. Call to Order

The meeting was called to order by VP Arvizu at 3:02 pm.

b. Approval of Agenda

The 5/11/22 agenda was approved.

M/S/C: Mary Jo Jordan/Roger Perez

c. Approval of Minutes

The minutes from 4/19/22 were approved.

M/S/C: Mary Jo Jordan/Roger Perez

- d. GP Pathways Teams Update
 - Did receive interest in being apart of the pathway teams (1 faculty, 1 counselor, 1 advisor) for our new structure. Preparing to reach out to those appointed to the pathway and discuss team role and have in place by this fall. This will affect committee membership and Dr.
 Simpkins will send a chart of teams with membership.
- e. GP Peer Mentors
 - Working with FA Director Haynes so we have a peer mentor on each pathway team.
- **f.** Changes to the Committee Structure
 - FYI, not everyone that has been apart of the committee in the past will be involved going forward due to the new structure and the roles of the membership.
- g. 2022-2023 Committee Meeting Dates and Times
 - Once all membership is confirmed a doodle poll will be sent out to set up fall meetings.
- **h.** Program Mapper Updates
 - A little behind. Bob will be working on the 2-year plans this summer so we can move to the next phase.
- i. Student Equity Plan Updates
 - Due November 30,2022. Several faculty are interested (three have been identified) and will be working with Michael, Primavera, Erin and Bob over the summer.
 - Sending out doodle poll to schedule several meetings over the summer.
 - Prima will lead until the new Equity Director is hired.



Guided Pathways Committee GP Minutes

Tuesday May 11, 2022 3:00 pm – 4:00 pm – Zoom

j. Onboarding Updates

 New committee will regroup fall 2022 taking stock of current practices and making it a more working group than the Outreach Committee was.

k. Marketing Updates and Funding

- o In the process of a market study with Graduate Communications; the plan is to have the surveys completed by end of May. Roger will set up two focus groups to go over some loose ends (one group is staff, faculty and administration; the other a student group).
- Reagen assisted in finding funding (\$10,000) to assist with Guided Pathways marketing (purchase of materials).

I. GP Funding Updates

We barely have enough funding for special comps; there is talk about additional funding that
was outline in the budget. We are waiting to hear from The California Community College
system on how this will work or when the money will be available.

m. Reports

- Data Team Update (Mike)
 - No report
- SEA Update (Erin)
 - Working on end of year report
 - Working on Equity template.
- ASPC Update (Jasmin)
 - No report

II. Old Discussion Items

III. Future Agenda Items

Being Equity Minded/What is the message

The meeting was adjourned at 3:20 pm